
To W, o. from Dr. Flick. 

Philad.elphia, 
M.arch 15, 1904. 

My dear Dr. Osler: 

I telegraphed you last night that we woµld have the dinner, the meeting, and the lecture all on the same daµ, March 26th, believing àt th~t ti~e that we could get the hall for the lecture on that date, I find this morning that we cannot get the hall for the 26th, and therefore must have the lecture on the 28th as heretofore fixed. I have telegraphed you this mor-ning that we will be glad to have the dinner, meeting and lecture on the 28th. In order t o do thi s I wi 11 gi ve a lunche on in the afternoon ins t ead of the dinner,as we have arranged to give Maragliano a reception in the evening after his lecture. If you will kindly fix the date of the meeting I will then arrange for my luncheon. Could we not have the meeting in the forenoon, say about 10 or 11 0 1 clock so that I could have the lunch at two or three? I would be glad if you could let me know about this matter at once so that I could sand out the invitations to some of the men in other ci ties whom I would like to have present. 

I have recei ved Maragliano' s rn.:muscript. He will make in his address announcement of his latest work on Specific Therapy of '!uberculosis and vaccina­tion. 

Yours truly, 

Lawrence F. Flick, 


